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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members OF M/s. Newjaisa Technologles Limited
[Formerly Known as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the standaiona Financial Statements

Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of M/s. Newjaisa Tachnologies, Limited (the Company),
(Farmerly Known as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited) which comprise the balance sheet a3 at
315t March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including  summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

hwnpmoundmmmatwmﬁmmm.mmn;mwmimﬂm given to us, the
atoresald financlal statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 In the
manner o requited and give a true and fir view In corformity with the accounting principles
genenally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and I3
financial performance, and its cash flows for the year snded on that date.

Basks for Opinion

Wi conductisd our audit s accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements section of aur
report, We are Independent of the Company i sccordance with the Code of Erhics fsued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountante of India together with the gthical requirements that are refevant
to our pudit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical resporuibilivies in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics, We belleve that the audie evidence we have ablained s

sulficent and appropriste 1o previde o basls for our opinion.

Moy Audit Matters

kery audit manars are thase matters that. in our professional judgement, were of mest significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed [n the
contest of aur audit of financial statements as o whole, and in forming our apinian thereon, and we
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Reporting of Key audit matter as per SA 701, ey audit matters not applicable tothe company &5 1

an unlisted company.

Informatian other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report therean

The Company's managemént and Bosed of Directors are responsie for the OUEr infarmation. The
ofher Information comprises the Informatio incuded n the Directorsreport ot d0es 12X include

the financial statements and olir auditors’ report therean),

Our opinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and we do nat express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In Mnﬂmwmﬂhﬂw&m;mwmmhwnﬂ the other
information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other formation Is matecially inconsistent with
urmmﬂmmuwmmrmlnm -um,um-ummmuwh!

materially misstated.

¥, based on the work we have performed on the athes informatian obiabned prior {0 the date of this
auditor's repart, we conclude that thare s 4 material misstatement of this other information, we ¥

required to report tht facl W hawvie nothing to repart in this regard.

wmmmmmummmﬂw

The Company's Board of Director is mpmrbkfathrmmmtm in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Att"] with rupmmh:p;m:ﬂmﬂhm financial statements that
gvE nwnmdiﬂrmdhﬂmﬂmm, financlal parformance, and cash fiows of the
cmwmmdmﬂrhmnmnmmmmﬁlqumdhwu including the
accounting Stondards specified undar section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also Includes
mﬂldmnmtﬁn:umﬂih mmmhupmlmuuum{u
muﬂmrmﬂmttmmhmmwmmﬂdtﬂmhﬁ

{rregularities; selection and saphication of approgtlate accounting policles; making judgme

estimates that Hlu-uﬂlﬂildpmhﬂlﬂdhﬂﬂhﬂlmﬂmdmmmd
peaquates intermal financial controds, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
complrteness of the accouniing rmconts, Feleart to the preparation and presentation of the
ﬁmﬂmmmhmltw'lIml'lrd!'lh'ﬂﬂmﬂlﬂhllﬁmrnﬂlﬂmlmntwh’ﬂ‘ll'

g b0 Iraid OF of O

In preparing the firancial patements, ihe Board of
wimmwuulmmw
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cancern and using the

&0 z
5 Ak B "8 concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends

Pany or 1o cease operations, or has no reallstic alternative but to do o,

The Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o Issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s @ high level of assurance, but is not a
uarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exlsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material If, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decinions of users taken on the basls of these financial statements. As part of an audit in

accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticim
throughout the audit. We also:

{a) Wdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to
fraud or emror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that & sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for owr oplnion, The risk of not
detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud ks higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may invobve ollusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

ib} Obtain an understanding of intermal contral relevant to the audit in order to design aodit
procedures that are approprise in the circumstances but not for the purposa of expressing an

opinlon on whether the Company has in place an adeguate [nternal financial control system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls

(¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poliches used and the ressonableness of accounting
eatimates and relsted disclosures mate by managemaent.

(d} Conclude an the appropriateness of menagement’s use of the going contern basi of actounting
and, bazed on the audit evidence obisined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to svents
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as & going
concern, If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to daw attention In our
auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are
inadéguste, to modify our apinlon. Our conclusions ane

the date of our suditor’s mport. However, fulure ey
cease 10 continue 85 @ going concem.

Budit evidence abiained up o
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(&) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

Materiality s the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually o in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonably
MMummmmmmmmmwmmrmmmmih
and qualtative factors in () planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our

work and (/i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements In the standalone financial
statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we Identity during our audit,

w:mmmmudﬂmwmvﬂmmm“m“mmmh
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all

rlluﬁuruhbpunnt!mmumhtmmmhhhemwmhrmnurhdmm.md
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of the most significance in the audit of the standalone financlal statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

uniess law or regulation precludes public disclosures about the matter or when, in extremely rare
tircumstances, we determine that matter 3

e apt be communicated in our report because the
T '% outweigh the public interest
.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the
Central Goverment of India in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act

2013, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matiers specified n paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, o the extent applicable

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

[aiMhmmﬁﬂﬂmﬂmmnwmmmmmmmdw
knowledge and befiel were necessary for the purposes of our sudit

(b) In mraﬂnhn.mrmdudammﬂmmwmmmnmbruucmm
st far @5 It appears from our examination of those books.

(&) TMMthmmdPMNmeﬂum Flow Statement deall
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Adt, read with Rule 7 nfwcumﬂi-tmmm} Rutos,
2014

(&} On the basis of the writien wmmﬂmmmm-mamm.
Eniauhmmwﬂﬂﬁnﬁmﬂdﬂhﬁhﬂ.mﬂdhﬂﬂhﬁmﬂhﬂnmﬁﬂ
March mammmn:umﬂmmmmqumhm

ify Repotting on adegquacy of internal financlal controls over financial reporting of the company
doen nol apphcatie for financial year 9002-2023. as the company was Private Limited as an
paiance sheet dale | & . 31.02 2023 covered by this report

However, the company has got itself converted to Limited Company on 27.06.2023 and reporting
on adeguacy of intemal financial contrels over financial reporting of the company is applicable
fram Financisl Yeat 2023-2024 and omvards

{g) With respact i the oiner matters to be included In the Auditor's report in accordance with the
mequirarrants of Seclian 167(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 187 is nol
spelicabis 1o private company. Hence reporting 8s per Section 197(16) of the Act is not required.

ih) With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Fuks 11 of the Companies (Audil and Audiors) Rules, 2014, In our apinion and to the best of our
infeernation and according 1o the explanations given 10 us!

fil Thit Company has daclossd detalls reparding pending litigations
mu_mmmlumummmm,” ‘ ) foe 27 of eyl

() The Company dors nol have any lang-tem W‘M
hssbedapbapicbimbdbosishiybuin 4 ' 3 ORrenin for Which

IALANDHAR OFFICE;
#Ship Moo A, Opgs. Motel Sky Lark, Near Syndicate Bank, |
Phi OLEE 4656528, FRSS056528 email: Abhlashi inderit
& I, New leaibae Waga, lalandhar
CHANDHGARH:

* House Mo 3110, Sortor 40-0, Chandigarh



b) The

disciosed in’
person(s) of enit
whether reconded in ¥
lend or invest in other
the Funding Party [
bahalf of the Uttimate Be

c) Based on audit P
circumstances, nothind
rupramﬂliﬂﬂlwdlr

(v} The company has not de
provisions of section 123 of the

For Abhilashi A< GF
(Chartored. ,;':‘*




Abhilashi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Refer to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report o
! n Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of Newjaisa Technologies

Limited of even date, Formerly Known as N Tech P
s ewjaisa Technologies Private

(&) T_hf.- Company has maintained proper reconds showing full particulars, including  quanbiative
details and situation of Property, plant and aquipmant.

(b} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particutars, including quanitative
detais of Intangible.

{c) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management [n accordance
with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinkon, provides for physical venfication of

all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were chsenved.

{d) According to in
of land and building were

(e) The company has
compamy for holding any

|45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

{il} (@) Inveniories were physically verified by Ihe
programme of verification which i
inventories at reasonable intervals
no matarial discrepancies were

(b) During the financal
in excess of
the records examined by us |

nts submiliad 1o the bank by h

Rs & crores

year 20222023, the comp
an the basis of security of

noour opinion

farmation and axplanations provided to us there are no immovable properties
heid Inhﬂmﬁmmnrﬂﬂmmmmm

nat inlfiated any proceedings or no proceedings pending against the
benami property under the Benam| Transactions {Prohibition) Act 1888

management In accordance with & regular
provides for physical verification of all the
According 1o the Information and explanation provided fo us,

any has been sancioned working capital limits
purranl aseets of he company and Based on

fi the nammal gourse of audit of the financial statements, he slock

axcapt for the following differencas:

(INR Lakhs)

@ company are in agreement with the books of account

Quaner
Ending

Particularns

Amount as
per Books of
Account

Varanoe

March 2023

Stock

1282.75

fiked with bank
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i

provisionsl
basis and
difference is
manly an
accourdt of
Goods n
Transit

and
Provisions,
which ware
subsequenty
rednrded [/

adjusted in the
books of

accounts by

| e Campany. |

(i) According to the informalion and explanatons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any |nvestmants,

povided
of unsacured, o companies, firms, imied lability

guanantee or security or granted any loans of advances in the nature of loans, secunsd
partnerships or any other parfies coversd

under in the register maintained under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013

hmm#milﬁ-mdﬁdﬂﬂ1ﬁdlhﬂmm

{iw} Acoording to the informabon and explanaton

applicabée

{v) Acconding to the information and explanations

provided 1o us, the company has complied with

g Act2013 to the edent

mﬂmu.ncmw;mmmhd

any capoaits of amounts which are deemaed w0 be depasiis from fhe public as per the provisions
duﬂﬂmﬁh?&wmmﬁrmﬁaw&mﬂnmulhﬂmwnuﬁdmh rules mads

thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

m}mdlmmmmmmwnmmgmhmlucmﬂﬂmmmm
mmmmmdmm under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 for
the products manufactured wnund!urmuprmwl} Accordingly, clausa 3ivi) of the

Order is not sppicable.

{wil} According io the infiimation and expianabans given o us, i respect of slalulory duss:

{8} Undisputed Statuory dues including provident fund. employees siake INSUrance. incame tax,
mwmm:mdmuﬂmm pratedial staiulory duss have ganerally

been regulary deposited wilh appropriale autharites

& Houwe Mo 3110, Sector 40-0, Chandigark
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transachons, wyummmanhmmmmmmmxm
under {he Income-tax Act, 1981 as income during the year

ihnn']hmdhnnﬂnmmmdummnammmmmdw

the
mmmmmmmmm.mwymmm
following banks / financal institutions

[S No Name of Lender
1 fixs Bank

2 Cap Save Finance Pvi. Lid

3. IDFC Firel Bank

to the
Duning the Financal vmimﬁmﬂ,mcmymnamwdﬂmwﬂ
barrowings availed

is of our examination
i and mmnnulnﬂunmuu
E‘;? reuurdsw“nfmﬂ;mmm. ummcmww has not been deciared @ wiul defaulter by any
hank of financal institution or govemmeant or government authority.

\ the Compary
{ﬁmhhlwwwmwbuhmm
MMWmthMmpmm

Amount Outstanding as on
(s No. Name of Lenaer Limit / Amaun A
D ] Axs Bank 't.!ﬂ.ﬁ.m.ﬂﬂ NIL

infarmation Wmﬂd nuﬂlpmlm.mmdm joan was
i it 2023,
m:umm ﬂ.zﬁamumnmmmﬂr.ﬂaﬂnnmﬂ?

inattan of
information nﬁmmwmn-dmnmﬂm
Lulmnﬁml:ﬂt:rhumr:.ﬂwMMMMMMMMHnmunlm
tesm basis by the Compamy” -

Name of Lendar Mmummnndlrunmm.mzm
Mo
: Aocs Bank 50141500
1 P ————e e
2 Cap Save Finance P Lt 125,02,634.00
3 IDFC Firs! Bank £94,10.291.00 J-

» House Mo 3110, Sectoe 40-0, Chandigarh
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(x) (@) In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanation given to us, the Comparny
has not ramed moneys by way of initial pubiic offer or further public offer or by way of term loans
and hence, reporing under this clause of the Ordar is not applicable

{h}mhﬂmnhnmdmmmmmus the company has not made any
preferential silotment or privete placement of shares or fully or partially convertibie debentures
and hence this clause s nol applicabie to the company,

(xi) (a} In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given o us. no material
fraud on or by Ihumplwmuannumﬂumwmmhimwﬂwt

() {b) According to the information and explanations given io us, 1o report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the cost auditors / secretarial
auditor of by using Form ADT-4 upmahidunmmuiﬁurammmuﬂmm
Rules. 2014 with the Ceniral Govemment

(1) (c) As an Audilors, we have nat recelved any whistia-biower complaints during the year

:ﬂ}mmmhmm-ﬁwlnmnmm“hwunﬂ-Hﬁﬂ
Company. Accordingly. clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

{ﬂ}hmwnmmMgumwlmmgimhnm
transactions with reloted parties ana in compliance with Section 158 of the Companies Act, 2013,
anﬂﬂhh.lmu-mdmmhhduﬂymmmmmmmh
financial stalsments as required by the mpplicable accounting Stanclards. The

1 dumﬁnnﬁ?nmhmmmmﬂammrﬂmﬁmhmmmnﬂMb
hmﬂumﬂmalﬂmdhﬂrﬂrmuﬁruﬂmmsmTﬁﬂmnMunﬂ

m;mhwnﬁnmmmmmuw and the explanabons given o us. Ihe
provisians of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 i not apglicabie to the company, as the
company i mmmw-nﬁmnmwlmudhnﬂm 138 of the Companies Act
2013,
{ﬂ?lh]lnnﬂmiﬂmmdmrdwumhhmmanﬂanuwmmmu
m.mmmmluhmmnummmlmmmm 138
of the Companies Aot 2013, mmmuuudhm-mw

{u}mwmmwmm fo the [rlarmation and axpianations ghwn o us, the Company
mmmmmmmmm #ts directors or persons connected o its
mmm.nﬂhmdmﬂ'ﬂn 182 of the Companies Act. 2013 am not applicadile o

hw.mmﬂmmumnmwmmwmmlﬂhmam
sppiecable 1o the Cormpany

mﬂmmcmqunrmmlmunduh pgslared-4
of India Act, 1634 Accordingly, clalsa 3invi)a) of the-0hc

pn 4614 of the Reserve Bank
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{evi) () The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial o Housing Finance
activities. Ascordingly, clause 3{xw)(b) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company.

{xvt) (c) The Company i not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the reguiations
mate by the Resarve Bank of India mﬂlmﬂ.mwc}dh&dn'ﬁmwﬂiw
the Company

o) tﬂMwmmmmdhm.mmmWhmﬂm
mm&{m}ﬂmnmhmwmmcm

1m]mcumpanrhnnmmmdmmunﬁ

wlnhmmﬂufrpmw
financial

year, Accordingly, clause 30wii) of the Order is not applicable

I on
v mmmmmﬂnﬂmm:mmmﬂﬂﬂ
En.uamm“mu-n appointed as an Auditors mmwﬂm-ﬂmhﬂ

mwmmihﬂhmuivmwwwmanmﬂldﬂmm
mlmmmuuatum a

i
|
:
|
%
{
{

' ttention.
avid supporti hmmﬂmmnw
ﬂumﬂw':mmﬂwn&ﬂwwnnnmmﬂwnﬂmﬂ
pir b b :uudn! mwt;nrmmw:;rmilww
dus within @ pen onid . We, k
m‘:mﬂmmm-umm-wwumm.mmmm

posting is based facts bﬂﬂdwuﬂmmmnﬂlrﬂw
%m‘manmwmmmm“p-wammmm
gmmh.ﬂwmﬂwhwy-mmnmum

1 mﬂmmhmwwﬂmummum
w&mﬂm{lmm 135 ﬂmwmmamu
wmw.mﬂm}ﬂﬂujmnfMMHnmw

mwmmnmnm.nmwmw Accardingly, the
bl maﬂwomunﬁmuuw

xﬁﬁaantﬂ psy>0 cLs h3sd
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I u Technologies Limited

IL‘. K nown lu, [NL‘H I.'I_IH Tﬂhnﬂlﬂﬁﬂ Pﬁ'fl[ﬂ‘ um-il!d]

icant accoutifing policies and noles to accounts for the Year Ended 314 March 2023
reh,

N .
‘?.' Carporate Bag kgmund

T Company was ineurmnlqd
_ on 16tk ]
‘ cumpany 15 wio the business of trading j?tn:mﬁ?ﬁ :l:; IIT: PE‘::IPMM e,

E'-l Significant Accounting Policies:

al Basis (or preparation of accounis

The fimancal statements bave bean prepared under the historical cost convention, or the
:mw:l ':m'n: of :mi:wuntmﬁ and i accardance with the accounting principles generally
|I:|,L-:T1lﬁ‘ l,nﬁ“ﬂm" GAAP") mcluding the Accounting Standards specified under Section
1I-,1:iull:L-:h? .::1 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent
pplicable and ate presented in the general f -

Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act). B ormat specified by Schedule Il of the

"':“ assels and liabililies have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Lompany’s normal operating cycle and other crileria set oul In the Schedule 111 to the
Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of business and the time between the sale of
goods and its realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained ifs
operating cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of current - non-current classification of
assels and liabilities,

The Comnpany is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the Company hus complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to

SMC

Furiher, lhese financial siatements require the management fo moke estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of

contingent labilitles s {he date of e financial statemenis and the reporied amounts of

revenues and expenses during the reporting period, These estimates are based upon
manapement's best knowledge o current evenls and aclions, sctual resills could differ

fromm (hest eslimales,

Amendments to Schedule [11 of the Companies Act, 2013
of Corporale Affaies (MCA) lssued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 1o amend

Minis
5c1udl:‘i.; 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 to enbance (he disclosures required to be made by
the Company in its financial statements. These amendments are applicable 1o the
Company for the financial year starting 1st Apeil, 2021 and applied to the standalone
financial statements as required by Schedule JIL

1) Uke of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statemenis in conformity with GAAP requires the
managemen 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
anad linbtlities and disclosure of contingent [iakilties on (he date of ihe [nancial statements
and (he reported amotints of revene and expenies for the year. Actual resulls could
differ from theso estimales. Any sevision lo accounting  ostimates s mecognized

prospectively in the future periods. .




wlogies | tiliedl

e Labea Tevivme ; Joiien Private Limited) “1

: ju Ve Daiirhopie ‘
Formeerly Kapwn 4% IMew |a i aecerints far the Year Ended 31«

P L — L LAl Al pivlew fre e - :::1

A Mevemie Racopmitinn ‘:

feweie from Operation: Kevritie frvimi siles of ks v Bren necognizd uy iy whiy §

1

o v rewareds asmewiate with the g il the avnership of the Boodsy huye fyy,
:T.rrl*‘-if'l‘f‘-'ﬂ and o sigmilicant. pneerfamly evisty in ultimale collection a1 |y thew 4

'ﬂ'l"ﬁl'll'll-‘ﬂ

assgrance ypes A
With reepect to (e warranty, the Cominy prov wies only S
ormunction with sale of product and hence sune 8 not comsidered a4 soparg
pertermmance obligation.

Rewamise [rowm rendening sorvies b recognized when the serviees are performed and ay
sigmiieant uncerlainty exists in ullimate colloction at the time of recognition.

Interesl Income: Income s nicognized on a twmhﬂqmmlh
amant outstanding and the rate applicable

I & Inventories

frwentaries Have beer valued af lower of cost o et . -

their present location amd other costs which ane incurred in bringing the i

o PW#“HH]H E‘ﬂl‘p

dmml:}m'm'ipm“HEMnmmﬂ ——— =

B provid

ks mentioned in




B Jaisa Technologies Limited
prmerly Known as_iN:w laiua Technologies Private Limited)
R enificant accounting policies and notes (0 accounts for the Year Ended 319 March, 2023

carrying cost of assel exceeds its recoverable

flows l:;.'pffl'ﬂ'{jl to arise (rom the :untmui:Ig ::;alu:f :::“gn;::[: l?f ruh:u- :mh
charged to the statement of profit and luss in the year in which an e s ideneid
im'pim‘ﬂii. The mpurmml loss recognized in prior secoiinting périod & y ﬂlﬂm:
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount, T

h) Operating Leases

Lease rent in respect of renewable operating leases which are cancellabl
statement of profit and loss, able, are charged to

i) Foreign Currency Transactions
(i) Initial Recognilion
Foreign currency \ransactions are recorded in the reparting currency, by applying to
{he foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the
[oreign currency al the dale of the transaction,

(1i) Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reporied using the closing rate. Non-monetary
iiems, which are carried in lerms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency,

are reported using the exchange rale al the date of the transaction.

(i) Exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on the seftlement of monetary items, are recognized as
income ar expense in the period in which they arise.

i) Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

atiributable to equily shareholders by the welghled average number of equity lhalru
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity share outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus
shares, other than the conversion of potential equily shares, that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding. without a g change in resources. For the
purpase of calculating diluted earning per share, the nel profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares autstanding during (he
period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

W) Provision, contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets

A provisiun is recognized when an enferprise has 2 present obligation as a result of past
ovent and it is probable that an outflow of resourees will be required to settie the

obligation in sowpect of which a reliable estimale can be “““}F‘ These are reviewed at cach
Balance Sheet date and adjusted (o reflect the current best estimates.

A conlingent 1aki) bl { arises from past events whose existence
will be t‘ﬂnlmmii‘:; l:;—:, mumr::liﬁﬂ:ﬁ'mm of one or more uncertain future
rvenis hf)’ﬂ“d the control of the Company o a Pﬂﬂ!ﬂt ohligation that is not rmﬂﬁnlud
because f is not prabable that an outflow ol resources will be required 1o seitie (he
ohligation. A contingent liability also artaes in extremely rare cases where there is.a
Kability that cansion he rocognized because it cannol be measured reliably. The Company

d j :
‘mi.wmm A contingent liability but discloses |t existence in the financial



MNew [alsa Technalogios Limiled
Vinmerly Known as (New Jaisa Technologies Private Limited)
Significant accounting policies and noles 1o accounts for the Year Ended 31* March, 2

Warranly Provisioning: The Company estimates the provision lor warranly based on pish
et ol netoal issies of hatteries under warranty. As at 31 March 2023, the estimated
Hability towinds warcnty amounted 1o approximately Rs 1,04,350 N

e provvisason towards warranty s nol discounted as the management, based on past t
exprets W use the provison svithin twelve montls aller the Balance Shect date

Gratulty Provisioning: For the Financial Years 2020-2021 and 2021-2022, the Company
T ot provided any Proviston for gratuity in accordance wilh AS 15 on the basis that 3
vears have not been passed since the date of incorporation. However No. of Employees;
were eseeeded as per the Gratuity Act For the Financial Year 2022-2023, the Company has
provided provision for gratuity as the valuation with respect 1o the same Was made by
Independent Actiary, The total amount of Graluily amount for all the three years amounts
1o Rs 482,952 out of which only Rs 1,74,615 pertains fo financial year

I} Segmoent Reporling

The Company doos not have any neportable segmenl as the company is only into the
busmess of mamilactaring aned trading of refurbished laplops. The company has
extablistwd its business operation and markel base only in Indin.

m) Employee Benelils

1) Short-term employes benelils

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classifivd as short termy, Beneflts such as salaries, bonus elc. are recognized in the
perted i which the cmployoe renders the related service

i) Post-Employment Renefits
The Company has a defined benelit plan for employers, namely Gratuity, the lability
for which is delerminud on the basis of valuation cartied oul by an independent
actuary undur projecied unit crudit methad al the balance sheet dale.

The liability recognized n the balance sheot in respect of gratuily is present valoe of
thee defined benefit/obligation al ihe Balanee sheel date less the fair value of plan
aspets, wgether with adjusiments for unrecognized actuarial gains or losses and past
sopvice cost. The defined benelit fobligation is caleulated at or pear the balance sheel
date by an independent actuary tsing ihvw progected unit eredit method, Actuarial gains
amd losses arising from pas! experiences and changes in actuarial assumplions are
ervdiled or charged 1o the statement of prolit and loss in the year in which such gains
ar losses are determine],

n) Income Tax

+ Incoma lax |8 compuled in accordance wilh Accounting Standard - 22 - 'Accounting for
Laxie an Ineome (AS-22). Tax expenscs are accounted in the same year to which the
revenue and expensis relale

o Provision fer curment income tax is made on the tax fiabilily paya

alter consdering tas allowance. deducted and emp{hﬂ{ P;[my bhlnmdtrbk ml

with the prevailing las laws. The difference between taxabile income and thi nel m’:‘:

or lrss before tax for the vear as per the linancial statemenits l.'hr}hﬁ“d and uﬂ ta:l.
; i




ew Jaisa Technologies Limited
srmerly Known as (New Jaisa Technologies Private Limited)
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts for the Year Ended 31+ March, 2023

efbect of e defored tax asset or deforred tax lisbility is recorded for timing differences
e, differances that originate in one accounting period and reverse in another. The tax
ellect is calculated on accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting year

based on elfective tax rales that would apply in (he years in which the timing
dilferences are expected (o reverse

« Delerred tax assets are recognized only (f there is reasonable certiinty that they will be

vealized and are revivwed for the approprintences of their respective carrying walues at
each balance sheel dale

o) Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date

Events sccurring alive the date of Balance sheet are considered up to the date of approval
of the accounts by the Board of Directors, does not materially impact the financial
condition and financial stalement of the company.

Following, are the Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date:

Issue of Bonys Shares:

The Company has issued 22,056 shares to Negen Tech Opporunities Angel Fund amounting 10
Ta 2,20,560.00 and after that (here wais stack split -

*Paud-op Equity Share Capital of the company of nominal value of Rs, 10+ (Rupecs Ten Only)
cach, thall stands sub-divided inio 2 (Two) Equity Shares of naminal value of Re. 5/ (Rupee Five
Cinly ) esieh fully paid bp.

The Board has propossd 1o lssue Bonus Shares lssue of Bonus Shared @ 30:1 ratio i.e, for every
ghare 30 bonus shares sholl be allotiel,

Income Tax; The Company has received demand notice from Income lax Department
amounting to Rs 13,35,360.00 as on 27.04.2023 on account of mismatch of TDS claimed by
the Company amounting 1o Rs 11,24.300 (39,87,640-26,63,340) and balance Rs 317,060
pertains to Rs 211,060 on account of difference of Interest u/s 2348 and 234C. The
Company has submitied response on 17-03-2023 thai:

“Tumover us per the Fofm 26A is INR 388899361 and actual tumaver as per the financial
statement fier congidering the sales returns and after deducting the GST liability paid is
00138. However, our customers have deducted the TDS on total invoice value,
Including the GST value and amazon has ignored the sales relurns while
the TDS. Hence there is @ tumover difference. Kindly consider our reply and
‘claim the TS and drop the tax lisbility”.
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Tem Dimitesd (Fuemerly Kiown as Newjaisa Teshnolopies Private Limited)
s Uhiarweial Statements for the Year Eadiad Mareh V1, 2023

Faliculars

An al 30102023
In Ns Lakhs

An al 310520122

Wenerves amd Surplus:

Sueplus

Urpeting Balarice

i) Net Protin/ (Loss) for e yem
| Thonins Tasaner ook Shames

Closing, Balance

Total

Peferred Tas Assets [ (Liabilities):
Defermed Tas on timing difflerence of
- PDepreciable Assels

= Carried Porwand Laws

Long Term Provisions

Graluity -Mresent Valne of Defined Benefits Oblipation
o details reler Nole=t) enclosed with linancials)
Shon-Term Borrowlings:

Secured:

Loans vepayable on detand from banks

(Fly pothicated agaimst the book debt and ll.m:'l'!l
(for details refer Nole 33)

Unsecured Loan

Loans and advances from related partics
(for details refer Note 34)

Tolal
7| Trade Payables

221.02
YN

In s Lakhs

7RI
1H2.16
£35.00))

9403

221 .02

H'94.63

221.02

059

.59

72414

19.56

14611

L |

743.70

181.82

Enterprises

and Small Enlerprises
(s prer listh attached)

Tolal
Trade Payables Due for Mayment
i) MSME
(4] Tass than 1 Year
() 1-2 Years
{c} 2-3 Yecars
1) Moze than 3 Years
() Tolal
il Others
() Less than 1 Year
(b) 12 Years
{c) 2-3 Years
() More than 3 Years
(e} Tolal

Total outstanding due 1o Micro  Enerprises and  Small

Total ouistanding due to creditors ollier than Micro Enlerprises
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jaitss Technologics Limited (Tormerly Kniwn as Newjabsa Techmulogies Private Limited)
res 10 Financial Statemenis tor the Year Ended March 31, 2003

Particulars

Asial A0
In Rs Lakhs

Asal 302022

Oither Mon-Current Axsets
Ursevared and Conswdir Good

security Deposits Lfor detashs reler notre 36)

The Security Depasists is With Respect 1o Office Rend and the
same is 10 be refunded 2t the time of Lessee Vacaling the
Premises and handing over the physical possession of the
Sehedule Property and both the parties to cause 2 monthy
advance notice in wrilting to lerminate the one agrecment
and 3 months notice for Second agreement and 30 days notice
|for Third Agreement

Invenlories

Fintahed Goods and Consumables
{2} Raw Materials

In Hs Likhs

10 il

Wi

10,66

4,001

(b} Work -in Progress

(e} Finizhed Goads

(d) Stock-in- Trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading)
(#) Stares and Spares

{7} Locse Tools

i) Others

16631
10193

7H.24

Trade Receivables

Ousstanding for a peried excesding sis months from the dalel

they are due for paymant

Other receivables

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good
(2) Less than & months

(b) 6 months - 1 Year

(£) 1-2 Years

{d) 2:3 Years

{&) More than 3 Years

Total

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtiul
(&) Less than & monihs

(b b manths - 1 Year

{c) 1-2 Years

(d) 2:3 Years

{e) More than 3 Years

Total

ur) Dsputed Trade Receivabies - considered good
(2} Less than & months

{bj & months - | Year

fe) 1-2 Years

(d} 23 Years

fe) More than 1 Years

Total

b} 6 months - 1 Year

H
) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered biful =
. h
1) Less than 6 months . don

\

34648




vewjaisa Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Newjaisa Technologics Private Limited)

ptes 1o Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Asal 31,03,2023 | As al 31.03.2022
o Ter_— InRsLakhs | n Rs Lakhs
T {c) 12 Years . E
() 2-3 Years -
{e) More than 3 Yeary -
Total 5 E
—
Total 57217 147.56
e to Large Volume of Transactions with Amazon , Balance
reconcilialion of Amazon Hecelvable and leserve Amounl
with Amazon as on 31.03.2023 Is not passible .
1 | Cash and Cash Equivalent:
Cash in hand 7
Balances with banks (Nole 37)
in Cwrront Accounts 140.71 II:I?
i Fined Deposit *
Taotal 110.71 7.91
15 | Short-Term Loans and Advanoes:
Ureseewred arnd Consider Good
Falance with he Gevernmenl Authorities(Nole 38) 416 )
wivable from Associates .
].::I.\'.Ilm v lo Suppliers 14859 21.09
Advance given to the Employees (Note 39) 676 1.1
Onhwr Recehvables- TDS Reimbursement 102 .80
Tatal :aﬁi 310
Wilh Respect to Advance 10 Sapplicn, there are no lerms a8
wuch for advanee payments , Payments are made at the time
sehen Purchase Qrder s made by the management

.l. . I._ -'n::k..L.-..._. '-I:-'.' 'ﬂ'.'r
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Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2023| Year Ended 31.03.2m2
|'I s [Revenue From Operations IN Rs Lakhs IN R Lakha
| Revenue from Operations 4A52.98 -
Revenue From Operations 152% !.?!I.ll
17 |Othes Income:
Interesi on Deposia : 034
/ Balance no longer payable R 0%
Oiher Income
I| ﬂ.ﬂ -
a 0 )
' 18 |Cost of Goods Sold
|Opening Stock 648 09
Add: Purchase of Computers and Accessories 3,350.49 1,936,66
Add: Direct Expensps 105.96 246,87
Less: Closing Stock [1.232.?‘5]1 (M6.48)
2.520.18 1,907.00
19 lEmployec Benefit Expense:
Salaries including Bonus 39157 20.93
Director Remuneration and Salary to Related Party 50.73 52
Coniracied Labour Charges 1040 B7.93
Siafl Wellare 1036 LA
1'.] ralutily (For details refer Note 40) 4.83 |
47117 220.73
20 |Finance costs
Interest Expenses 5432 31
5432 5431
21 |Depreciation and Amortisation expense: '
Dieprecintion of tangible assels an 249
A 249
2  |Cther expenses:
Oflice m:“ 3:; nss
Electrieily Chasjes Sk 236
Freight and Ferwarding Charges HIDI' 3315
Mepair and Mainlenance mm 33
NMarheting; and Business Promation Expenses : 19576
Consuliation and Professienal Chames :I;: 4330
Insaranee Charges "m 197
(Oifice Malntonance 4' ig
Security Charpes ] i
Andit Foos 6.00 060
Rates ol Tanes 067 0.05
Warranty Replacemen) Expense 1M 078
WWrate Ol : 9.88
Frniing, and Slaliomery 104 132
Moiial arul corirer chaijiss 012 248
Trave Winyg, amid Comveyanee .16 B4S
Feleplwme and Internet Charjis im n4da
36046




Thling anil Business Mromotion Expenses
':I:’“'I’ Amazon (ees amounting to Rs .18 Crores ,
& fjowever 38 PEr AMAZon payment sheet , these
Y lymounts 1o fls 440 Crores. The Reimbursment of Rs
30 Lakh has been received which has been adjusted
g,#jml the same
/ -
. ['I!_-.Earnins Per Share(EP5):
[l Year Ended 31.03.2027| Year Ended 5103202
' | Nates Particulars
1 Net Profit as por Profit and Loss Aecount available 673.61 18216
for Equity Shareholders
il. Weighted average number of equity shares for
Earning Per Share 60 380
. Weighted average number of equity shares for
Earning Per Share Plus Bopus Shares e -
v. Nominal Value per Equity Share (INR) 10.00 o
v. Laming Per Share
-Danie 18711 080
- EPS on account of Bones lssues 15711 50&
U |Audivors remuneration:
: Asat 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March 2022
e Parteul ars INR ‘000 INR 009
Statulory Aadil 300 030
Tax Audit .00 030
Tolal {amount Is exclusive of GET) 00 080
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jechnologies Limited (Formerly Known as

- ﬁmn:in& Statements for the Year Ended March 33, a:u Private Limitsd)
Particulars Asal3
!?fa.l Loans re In Hlll-‘:{km gt
/ Payable on demand from banks hs In Rs Lakhs
(Hypothicated against the book debt and stock)
ANIS Bank CGTMSE - CC - B - Nj
IDFC First Bank CC - 9098 - N a0
HOFC Newlatsa Hyd - N) $4.10
CapSave Finance Private Umited - N 125.15 HeI
[Less . TDS on Interest to capsave) Ell'.l
™ e fotal 724.14 146.11
Loans and advances from related parties
Vishesh Loan 0.24 BN
Pratibha Loan 19.32 =
Tolal 19.56
5| S1atutory Dues
GSY 0.00 13.66
Professional Tax Payabie 031 019
TDS Payable 11.79 443
ESIC 012 .
PF Payable 0.59 =
Total 12.82 18.28
36 |Security Deposit
Raghu Bhatt-Office Security Deposit 0.66
1ai Singh- Office Security Depasit 9.00 9.00
K Jeeva-Office Security Deposit 1.00
Tolal 10.66 9.00
37|Bank Account - Current
gank ol Barada 0.06 0.00
aC B Bl 0.05 017
HDFC Bank - HYD 14059 =
Total » 140.71 0.17
38| Balance with the Government Authorities
GST Input 0.65 3
TCS Recelvables 351 :
Total 4.16 -
39|agvance given to the Employees (Note 39}
Advance Salary 6.25
MO Ashral 0.26
tid Hasan Al
Satman
Joy
Khalid
Arun Kaul
’ o : Total
f : H,I{ '||
||'|, L " r'.:bm.: / r* r
N




Employee Benefits « AS 15 (Disclosure)

a) Gratuity
i} Principal Actuarial lu:mpﬂn_n.l.

Hote-40
The company has accounted for defined bonelit plan in (he form of gratuity and leave

i) Table changes in present value of oblgations
Particulars Asat 31 | Asal 31 March | As at
013 011
: — - =Ll — 1% ‘ ——— o
Imtereet cont 0.2 0.05
urial fgain)/lom [0, 5] 0.5 0.0
its recognised in PIL 1,750 0,68
Par As at 31 March || As at 31 March | As at 31 March
1023 022 2021
“Ry Lakhs *Ra Lakhs “f1 Lak
[Fetat Actuarial Less/ (Gam) 0. a -
) Amount Lo be recognized b the hatance sheel e
Particulan As at 31 March |l As a1 37 March
011 022
-! ! E! .h
]
0
2
nI
-0,
4.8

ampany Has net provided any Provisien for Gratutly in
eoidance with AS 15 on the bash that 5 yean have nol
voen paued vince the date of incorporation, Hewever No
af Employoes were exceeded for Gratulty as per the
tuity Act. For the Financial Year 2002-3003 , the
omgany has provided provisien for gratulty as the

alion with fespect (o the same was made by

3 dont Actuary. The total amaunt of Gratulty

mount lor sll the Uhree yenm ameunls to fa 4,852,952 out’
ol which only Rs 1, 74,615 pretaim Lo Financlal year 2022-
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Newjalsa Technologles Limied
[Formerly Knawn as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited)
| Details of Short term borrowings
. As at I1st As at 31st March
Warking Capital Loan from Banks March 2023 2022
IDFC FIRST BANK: Working Capital facility , availed by the 594.10 -

Company . is secuted by byopihecation of all the stocks of Raw
Muaterial . Stores and Spares. Goods in Tranail , Comumable
stores and spares . Semi Finished Gopds and other movablis
including book debts whole of the Borrower"s movable
propesties

including its movable plant & machinesy, machinery spares,
tools and acoessaries, Hy pothecation of all smounts

owing to, and received and/ or neceivabile by the Bormower

and for any person o i
beball, all book debis, all cash Mows & mcervabies of the

Barrowat

Asis Bank Limsinedd : Overd sait fashiy , availed by the Conspany . v
wecured Iy first pan pas charge by way of squitsble marigage on
ma:lh PWWT}P:!H Hﬂd::ud Property of Nt Vishob Handa
besng, Promoter ond Duroniar , sihaaned a1 Colany Vills Scrape, Gandipdi
Vidlage . Raprnddranagar blandal Hargareduly Districi 0075, The said
fmnammwwwumvmmnﬂg
nnﬂm-ﬂhmuunﬂhmtnuumumm“m

3o X

being Dirersor s
Cempany s i 1,00 2003

- W il demant [aan
Cay Save Findnot Pelvate Lum: mmpd ’;';E" s ks CIge
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 3 (Third) Directors’ Report together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31=March 2023,

1. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
The finandial performance of the Company for the financial year Is as detailed below:

[In Lakhs (INR)]

Particulars Standalone

2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from Operations 445298 279190
Other Income 0.25 0.60
Total Revenue 4453.23 2792.50
Expenses 3637.42 2545.13
R TR
Exceptional ltems - -
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax (141.13) (61.99)
Prior Year Tax (1.92) (2.95)
Deferred Tax 0.85 (0.29)
::gf;djﬂﬁge‘::r Tax{FATE 673.61 182.16
EPS (Basic and Diluted in Rs.) 187.11 50.60

Your Board takes pleasure in reporting that the Total Revenue of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31+ March, 2023 amounted to INR 4453.23 Lakhs as against Rs, 2792.50 Lakhs in FY
2021-22 and earned a Profit before Tax & Exceptional [tems (PBT & Exceptional Items) of INR
B15.81 Lakhs for the F.Y 2022-23 as against INR 24738 Lakhs in the previous year. After
deducting tax expenses and after exceptional items of INR 142.20 Lakhs, the operations of the
Company resulted in a net profit of INR 673.61 Lakhs for the FY 2022-23 as against INR 182.16
Lakhs in F.Y 2021-22.

2, MEETINGS:

i) Meetings of Board of Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of clause (b) of sub-section (3] of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Board of Directors met 12 times during the year. All the Board Meetings were
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duly called and the minutes of the same have been recorded. The intervening gap between
the Meetings were held in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The details
of the Board Meeting are as under:

S.. | Meeting Directors' Name and their Attendance
No. Date Vishesh Pratibha Mukunda Ankita Handa
Handa Raghavendra

1. | 05-04-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
2. | 21-06-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
3. 28-07-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
4, | 12-08-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
5. | 05-09-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
6. | 10-11-2022 Yes Yes NA NA
7. | 13-01-2023 Yes Yes NA NA
8. | 20-01-2023 Yes Yes NA Yes

9. | 10-02-2023 Yes Yes NA Yes
10. | 08-03-2023 Yes NA Yes Yes
11. | 15-03-2023 Yes NA Yes Yes
12. | 18B-03-2023 Yes NA Yes Yes

Note: Yes-Attended; No- Not Attended; NA - Not Applicable
il) Committees of Board of Directors
a) Audit Committee

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the present
composition of the Audit Committee of the Board comprises of is as follows:

Sl. No. Member Designation
L. Mr. Purav D Shah Chairman
2. Mr. Gaurav Jindal Member
3. Mrs. Ankita Handa Member

Since, the Audit Committee Is constituted after 31+ March, 2023, the disclosure related to
meetings of the committee is not applicable,

< Brief description of terms of reference:

o Oversight of our Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

* Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees,
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¢ Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors,

e Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to

be included

in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3] of Section 134 of

the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c.  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by management;

d.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements;

. Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g Qualifications in the draft audit report.

&

* Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval.

* Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue [public Issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds
of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take
up steps in this matter,

e  Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process.

* Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal control systems,

o Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit lunction, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, stafling and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

* Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.
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» Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

» Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

* To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

* To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

* Approval of appointment of chief financial officer (or the whole-time Finance Director or
any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions with related parties,

* Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

» Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, whenever necessary.

o  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

e Review of management discussion and analysis report, management letters Issued by the
statutory auditors, ete.

e Carrying out any other function as is mentioned In the terms of reference of the Audit
Commiittee
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, the present
composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board is as follows:

Sl No. Member Designation
1. Mr. Purav D Shah Chairman
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2. | Mr.Gaurav Jindal | Member
3. Mrs. Ankita Handa Member

Since, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted after 31+ March, 2023,
the disclosure related to meetings of the committee is not applicable.

< Brief description of terms of reference:

L

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to,
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board
and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities
required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for
appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such
description, For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:

a. use the services of an external agencies, if required;

b, consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to

diversity; and
c. consider the time commitments of the candidates.

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of
Directors their appointment and removal

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performarice of independent directors and Board
of Directors.

Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.

Deciding on, whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.
Declde the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees and
increment of Executive Directors,

Define and Implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of our
Company) and evaluate the performance and determine the amount of incentive of the
Executive Directors for that purpose.

Decide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole time Director / Managing
Directors.

Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors
keeping in view the performance of our Company, standards prevailing in the industry,
statutory guidelines etc.

To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme.

10. Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time.

Nomination and Remuneration policy:

The abjectives of the Policy:
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Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board.

Devising a policy on Board diversity.

Identify persons who are qualified to hecome Director and persons who may be appointed
in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid
down in this policy

Recommend to the Board, appoinitment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

To attract, retain and motivate the Directors, KMPs and Senjor Management Personnel

¢} Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 178(5) of Companies Act, 2013, the present
composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board is as follows:

Sl No. Member . Designation
1. Mr. Purav D Shah Chairman
2. | Mr.Gauravjindal | Member
3. Mrs. Ankita Handa Member

Since, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is constituted after 31 March, 2023, the
disclosure related to meetings of the committee is not applicable.

< Briefl description of terms of reference:

Review statutory compliances relating to all shareholders.

Resolution of grievances of the shareholders.

Oversight of compliances in respect of dividend payment and transfer of unclaimed
amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Oversight of the performance of the Registrars and Transfer Agents.

Review of movements in shareholding and ownership structure of our Company.

Recommend measures for improvement of quality of investor services.
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e Conduct a Shareholder Satisfaction Survey to assess shareholders' views,

o Suggest and drive implementation of various shareholder-friendly initiatives

* Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time,

3. SHARE CAPITAL

- The autharized capital of your Company, as on 31 March 2023, stands at INR 36,00,000/-
- The issued, subscribed, and paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31 March 2023
stands as under:

Particulars Amount
(INR)
360000 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 36,00,000
| Toral 36,00,000 |

- There is no share application money which is pending for allotment.
= During the year under review, 54000 Equity Shares of Mrs. Pratibha G were transferred
to Mr. Vishesh Handa on 10 February, 2023.

Vide EGM resolution dated 04 May, 2023, The authorised share capital of the Company increased
to an amount of INR 15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One
Crore Fifty Lakhs Only) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each and accordingly, the capital clause of
Memorandum of Association substituted.

Vide BM resolution dated 04™ May, 2023, 5 (Five) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each from Mr. Vishesh
Handa were transferred to Mr, Arun Kumar Handa, Mrs, Kiran Handa, Mrs. Ankita Handa, Mr,
Mukunda Raghavendra and Mr. Gaurav Gupta respectively.

On 19" June, 2023, 18000 Equity Shares of Mrs. Pratibha G were transferred to Mr. Mukunda
Raghavendra.

Vide resolution passed at the extraordinary general meeting held on 6* July 2023, the nominal
value of equity shares of the Company was sub-divided from the existing nominal value of Rs. 10
each to nominal value of Rs, 5 each, thereby keeping the paid share capital intact. The current
Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore only)
divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crore) equity shares of Rs. 5/- (Rupees Five Only).

Vide EGM resolution dated 6 July 2023, The authorised share capital of the Company increased
to an amount of INR 17,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventeen Crore Only) and face value of share is
splitted into INR 5/- each and revised capital clause stands as follows:

“I'he Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 17,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Seventeen Crore
only) divided into 3,40,00,000 (Three Crores Forty Lakhs) equity shares of Rs. 5/- (Rupees Five
Only). The share capital of the Company (whether original, increased or reduced) may be
subdivided, consolidated into such classes af shares as may be allowed under the law for the time
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being in force relating to company with such privileges, rights as may be attached and to be held
upon such terms as may be prescribed by the Regulations of the Company.”

Vide EGM dated 6th July 2023, the company approved 16,09,174 (Sixteen Lakhs Nine Thousand
One Hundred and Seventy Four) Options for grant to the eligible employees of the Company under
NEWIJAISA ESOP Scheme 2023,

4. ISSUE OF SECURITIES
During the financial year, the Company has not issued or allotted any securities.

However, vide Board Resolution dated 05 June, 2023, the Company has allotted 22,056 Equity
Shares for INR 2,267 each (Two Thousand Two Hundred and Sixty-Seven Only) (INR 10/- face
value and INR 2,257 Premium per share) to Negen Tech Opportunities Angel Fund through Private
Placement.

5. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Board under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

6. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms:

i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed;

it] that the Directors have selected such accounting policles and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of Profit and Loss Account
of the Company for that period;

iil) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2023 on a going concern basis;

v) that the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adeguate and were operating effectively; and

vi) that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable Taws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

There are no Loans, Guarantees, Investments given during the period under review and the
Company is in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,

Further, the details of investments are provided in notes to financial statements.

8. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188

Details of contracts or arrangements with related parties as per sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Act are prepared in Form No. ADC-2 pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134
of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules. 2014 and the same is enclosed as
Annexure | to this Report.

9. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The company has transferred amount of INR 673.61 Lakhs to reserves and surplus for the
Financial Year ended 31=March, 2023.

10. DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year 2022-23.
11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no changes and commitments in the business operations of the Company from the
financial year ended 31 March, 2023 to the date of signing of this Director's Report except the
following:

¢ Your company has converted into a public limited company and subsequently the name of

the company is hereby changed from Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited to Newjaisa
Technologies Limited vide ROC letter dated 27 June, 2023.

e Your Company has been registered with depository system of CDSL and NSDL and
accordingly the Certificates of the Shareholders has been dematerialized and the Company
has appointed Bigshare Services Private Limited as the Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA)
for the Depository.

e The registered office address of the Company has been changed from 12, SBI Colony 40w
Main | P Nagar, 1¢ PHS Bangalore Karnataka-560078, India to 207 /B2, 2 Cross Road .C
Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura road, Near New Delhi Public
School,Yelachenahalli Bangalore South, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India w.ef 7 July
2023,
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1Z. THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 134(3)(M) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (ACT) READ WITH THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

i1} Conservation of Energy : The Company's operations are not energy-intensive and as such
involve low energy consumption. However, adequate measures have been taken to conserve
the consumption of energy.
ii) Technology Absorption : Not Applicable
ili) Foreign Exchange Earned: Nil
wv] Foreign Exchange Used : Nil

* Risk is an inherent aspect of business, especially in a dynamic economic scenario. The
Company's Risk Management philosophy is to integrate the process of managing risk across
the organization and throughout its business and lifecycle to enable protection of
stakeholder value,

* The Company’s risk management ramework effectively addresses the emerging challenges
in a dynamic business environment.

e Your Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy and as on date of
this report does not face any operational, economical, inflationary or other risks which in
the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

¢ The Company has documented an extensive risk control matrices across all areas detailing
the risks and the mitigating controls. Further the Company engaged external consultants to
perform testing of such Internal Financial Controls on financial repoerting, for effectiveness.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsihility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. Hence, your Company is not
required to adopt the CSR Policy or constitute CSR Committee during the year under review.,

However, your company has adopted CSR Policy post closing of financial year 2022-23.

The objective of the policy is to actively contribute towards educational facilities improvement in
order to promote social, environmental and economic development of the society in which we
operate.

CSR ACTIVITIES

The Company may undertake any ol the following activities as its CSR activities-

i.  Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects, monetary contributions to academic institutions for establishing
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i[ll-

i
i,

iv.

vil,
viil.

xil.

xiil.

endowment funds, chairsliabrary, laboratories, provision of funding for continued
education etc., with the objective of assisting students in their studies, this also includes
skilling and reskilling initiatives lor those who are in need.

To promote literacy activities to people in villages, organizing schoaol activities for
mentally and physically challenged children in rural areas.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition (promoting health care) and sanitation
lincluding contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Government for
the promotion of sanitation] and making avallable safe drinking water.

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women
and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior
citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically
backward groups.

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining the
quality of soil, air and water [including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set up by the
Central Government for rejuvenation of river Gangal.

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites
of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional art and handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and
Olympic sports

Contribution to the prime minister's national relief fund [or #Prime Minister's Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund)] or any other fund
set up hy the central govt. for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the
scheduled caste, tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

Contribution to incubators funded by Central Government or State Government or any
agency or Public Sector Undertaking of Central Government or State Government, and
contributions to public-funded Universities, Indian Institute of Technology (1ITs).
National Laboratories and Autonomous Bodies (established under the auspices of Indian
Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR), Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR),
Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), Department of Atomic Energy (DAE),
Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO), | Department of Biotechnology
(DBT)], Department of Science and Technology (DST), Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology) engaged in conducting research In science, technology,
engineering and medicine aimed at promoting Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

Rural development projects

Slum area development.

Explanation: For the purposes of this item, the term “slum area’ shall mean any area
declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other
competent authority under any law for the time being in force.

Disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.
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The CSR activities (either new or ongoing) shall be undertaken by the Company in accordance
with this policy and shall exclude activities undertaken in pursuance of its normal course of
business.

15. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return will be uploaded on the website of the Company www.newjaisa.com as per
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014,

16. DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 8(5) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

i) Change in the Nature of Business
During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

if) Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have
resigned during the year

The present composition of Board is:

Mr. Vishesh Handa, Managing Director and Chairman
Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra, Whaole Time Director
Mrs. Ankita Handa, Director

Mr. Purav Dineshchandra Shah, Independent Director
e. Mr. Gaurav Jindal, Independent Director

an ow

During the year, there was no change in the Board of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company except as follows:
a) Mrs. Ankita Handa (DIN: 0B690084]) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company

w.ef 13.01.20235.

b) Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683) was appointed as Additional Director of the
Company w.e.f 03.03.2023.

¢) Mrs, Pratibha (DIN: 08763642) has resigned from the office of Director of the Company
w.ef 10.02.2023.

However, after closing of the financial year there was change in the Board of Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company as follows:

a) Mr.Vishesh Handa (DIN: 07842847) was designated as Managing Director of the company
w.ef 04.05.2023.

b) Mr. Vishesh Handa (DIN: 07842847) was designated as Chairman of the Board of Directors
of the company w.el 05.04.2023.
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¢) Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683) was appointed as Director of the Company
w.ef 04.05.2023.

d) Mrs. Ankita Handa {(DIN: 08690084) was appointed as Director of the Company w.ef
04.05.2023.

e) Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683) was designated as Whole Time Director of
the Company w.el 08.06.2023.

) Mrs. Ankita Handa (DIN: 08690084) was designated as Director [Non-executive) of the
Company w.e.f 08.06.2023.

g) Mr. Gaurav Jindal (DIN: 06892227) was appointed as Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f 08.06.2023,

h) Mr. Purav Dineshchandra Shah (DIN: 05126728) was appointed as Independent Director
of the Company w.e.l 08.06.2023,

i) Mrs. Poonam Jain was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 02.05.2023,

i)  Mr. Ashish Nirmal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f
06.06.2023.

iii) Details of Subsidiary Company / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

iv) Deposits

During the year the Company has not accepted any Public Deposits.

v) The details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future

During the year under review, no orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

vi] Details in respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the
financial statements

The Company has in place adequate interpal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness
in the design ar operation was observed.

vii) Maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013, is not applicable to the Company.

viii) Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company is an equal employment opportunity company and is committed to creating a
healthy working environment that enables employees to work without fear or prejudice, gender
bias and sexual harassment. The Company also believes that all employees of the Company have
the right to be treated with dignity. Sexual harassment at the work place or other than work place
if involving any employees of the Company is a grave offence and is, therefore, punishable. The



NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U32106KA2020PLC134935
Regd Office: 207 /B2, Znd Cross Road |.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura
road, Near New Delhi Public School, Yelachenahalli, Bangalore South,
Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India
Email: admin@newjaisa.com; Contact Number: +91 9392427652

Company has implemented a policy to ensure that no employee is subjected to sexual harassment
at the workplace in accordance with the applicable laws. Company has constituted the committee
for monitoring and redressal of all the relevant issues in accordance with the act. Further, the
company has not received any complaint during the financial year.

ix) Independent Directors

Provisions of Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, Mr. Purav
Dineshchandra Shah and Mr. Gaurav |indal were appointed as Independent Directors on the
Company vide resolution dated 8% June, 2023 to fulfill the requirements as prescribed under Rule
4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Director) Rules, 2014.

x) Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors of the Company
meet with the criteria of Independence as laid down in Section 149(6).

xi) Mechanisms for evaluation of Board members

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down criteria and evaluation process for
performance evaluation of Directors and the Board as a whole,

xii) the names of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies during the year; - Not Applicable

17. AUDIT & AUDITORS

i) Statutory Auditors

The Shareholders of the Company have appointed M /s, Abhilashi & Co., Chartered Accountants
(FRN 016025N] as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-2023 to fll
casual vacancy caused by resignation of M/s. R Manmohan & Associates, Chartered Accountants
[FRN 0235465) vide EGM resolution dated 25" April, 2023 and shall be eligible for re-
appointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the year 2023.

During the year under review, there was following changes in Office of Statutory Auditors of the
Company:

a. M/s Jagadeesh Hebbar & Co, Chartered Accountants has resigned from the office of
Statutory Auditor of the Company vide resignation letter dated 01 June, 2022.

b. M/s. R Manmohan & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 0235465) was appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company in order to fill casual vacancy caused by resignation of
M/s. Jagadeesh Hebbar & Co., Chartered Accountants vide EGM resolution dated 16
August, 2022
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c. M/s.RManmohan & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 0235465) was appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of seventh Annual
General Meeting at 2+ AGM dated 30™ September, 2022,
d. M/s.RManmohan & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 0235465) has resigned from
the office of Statutory Auditor of the Company vide resignation letter dated 3= March,
2023,

Auditors Report

a) Statutory Auditors

M/s. Abhilashi & Co,, Statutory Auditors have issued Auditors Report for the Financial
Year ended 31 March 2023 and there are no qualifications in the Auditors’ Report.

b) Internal Auditors

The Company is not required to appoint an internal auditor as the Company’s turnover is
within the prescribed threshold limit and the Company has no putstanding loans or
borrowings from banks or public fAinancial institutions as mentioned in Rule 13(1) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

¢} Secretarial Auditors

The Company is not required to appoint a Secretarial auditor as the Paid up Share Capital
and Company’s turnover is within the prescribed threshold limit and the Company has
no outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or public finandal institutions as
mentioned in the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company have no employees whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits
prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2)
of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

19, WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board of Directors have adopted Whistle Blower Policy mechanism for the Company. The
Whistle Blower Policy aims for conducting the affairs in a fair and transparent manner by adopting
highest stamdards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior,

20. COMPILANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company has complied with applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Government of India under Section
118(10) of the Companies Act,2013.
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21. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR,.

The Company hasn't filed any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, and
also the Company was not a party in proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
during the year.

22. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF
- NIL

23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the guidance and
cooperation extended by various regulatory authorities. The Hoard takes this opportunity to
express their sincere appreciation for the patronage received from the Banks and Financial
Institutions and for the continued enthusiasm, total commitment, dedicated efforts of the
executives and employees of the Company at all levels. We are also deeply grateful for the
continued confidence and faith reposed on us by the Shareholders, and look forward for the same
in greater measure in the coming years,

For Newjaisa Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED)

\lw/ q Wose

Vishesh Handa Mukunda Raghavendra
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN - 07842847 DIN - 10060683

Place: Bangalore
Date: 7 July 2023
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Annexure |

FORM NO. ADC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 |

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

S. No. | Particulars Details
a) Name{s] of the relited party & nature of relationship NIL.
) Nature of contracts/arrangements /transaction NIL
¢l Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d) Salignt terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the NIL
value, if any
¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions
Date of approval by the Roard NIL
g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General Meeting as NIL
required under first proviso to section 188

2, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis.

= .
No. Particulars Details
a) Name(s) of the related party & Nature of Vanshya Enterprises LLP
relationship
Iy) Nature of contracts farrangements/transaction Trade Advance for supply of
materials /services
) Duration of the Company Is undertaking the aforesaid
contracts/arrangements/transaction transactions on Arm’s length and on
cantinuous basis.

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | B.76 Lakhs of transaction reported in FY
transaction including the value, if any and Company is undertaking the aforesaid
transactions on Arm’s length and on
continuous basis.

e) Date of approval by the Board 5% April 2022

f) Amount paid as advances, if any

For Newjaisa Technologies Limited
{Formerly known as NEW]JAISA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE UMITED]

ore— w)“”)\

Place: Bangalore Vishesh Handa Huimndil Raghavendra
Date: 7= july 2023 Managing Director Whaole Time Director
DIN - 07842847 DIN - 10060683
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SHORTER NOTICE OF 3rR0 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 3+ Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s Newjaisa
Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited) will
be held at registered office of the Company situated at 207/B2, 274 Cross Road J.C
Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura road, Near New Delhi Public
School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India on Monday, 10% July 2023 at 11:00 a.m.
at shorter notice to consider and if thought fit, to transact with or without modification
as may be permissible, the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 1: To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2: To appoint Mrs. Ankita Handa (DIN: 08690084) as a Director, who
retires by rotation and being eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment.

ITEM NO. 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditor (five yvears)

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Abhilashi & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN
016025N) be and are hereby are appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of this 3
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 8% Annual General Meeting of the
Company, at such remuneration (exclusive of applicable taxes and reimbursement of
out of pocket expenses) as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company from
time to time in consultation with them.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Board of Directors, be and is, hereby
authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect
to this resolution and to file necessary E Forms with Registrar of Companies.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 4: Approval for issue of Bonus Shares to the existing shareholders

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
14 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, including rules notified thereunder, as may be amended from time to
time, and relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and based
on the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company and subject to
applicable Regulatory Authorities, and such permissions, sanctions and approvals as
may be required in this regard, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby
accorded to capitalize a sum of 11,46,16,800/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Forty-Six Lakhs
Sixteen Thousand Eight Hundred Only) out of the Free Reserves including Securities
Premium Account or such other account for distribution among the holders of existing
fully paid equity shares of 5/- each of the Company, whose names will appear in the
Register of Members as on Record Date i.e. July 14, 2023, as an increase of the nominal
amount of the equity share capital of the Company held by each such shareholder and
not as income or in lieu of dividend, credited as 2,29,23,360 new fully paid equity shares
of 5/- each as bonus shares in the proportion of 30:1 new equity bonus share of Rs. 5/-
each for every 1 (one) existing fully paid equity share(s) of Rs. 5/- each held 1.e., 30:1.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT:

i. the new equity bonus shares of Rs. 5/- each to be allotted and issued as bonus shares
shall be subject to the terms of Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company
and shall rank pari passu in all respects with and carry the same rights as the existing
fully paid equity shares of the Company and shall be entitled to participate in full in any
dividend(s) to be declared after the bonus shares are allotted.

ii. no letter of allotment shall be issued to the allottees of the new equity bonus shares
and the share certificate(s) in respect of the new equity bonus shares shall be issued to
shareholders holding shares in physical mode and dispatched to the allottees thereof
within the period prescribed or that may be prescribed in this behalf, from time to time,
except that the new equity bonus shares will be credited to the demat account of the
allottees, who hold the existing equity shares in electronic form.

iii. No members shall entitle to a fraction of an equity shares as a result of
implementation of this resolution and no certificate or coupon or cash shall be issued
for fraction of equity shares and the bonus shall be rounded to the lower integer. All
fractions of bonus equity shares shall be ignored and accordingly the number of
issuances of bonus share may be reduced.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid
resolutions, the Board / Committee of the Board be and are hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things whatsoever, including settling any question, doubt
or difficulties that may arise with regard to or in relation to the issue or allotment of the
bonus shares and to accept on behalf of the Company, any conditions, modifications,
alterations, changes, variations in this regard as prescribed by the statutory
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authority(ies) and which the Board / Committee of the Board in its discretion thinks fit
and proper.”

ITEM NO. 5: Initial Public Offer (IPO) of Equity Shares

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23, 62(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules
and regulations made thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) including the Companies (Prospectus and
Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended, (collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”),
and in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Securities Contracts
(Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder,
including and the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (“SCRR”), the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”), the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder
including the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, and
any other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines, clarifications, circulars and
notifications issued by the Government of India (“Gol”), including the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the Reserve Bank of India (the “RBI”) and any other
applicable laws, rules and regulations, in India or outside India (including any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) (collectively, the
“Applicable Laws”), and in accordance with the enabling provisions of the memorandum
of association and the articles of association of the Company and the uniform listing
agreement to be entered into between the Company and the National Stock Exchange
of India Limited where the equity shares of the Company (“Equity Shares”) are proposed
to be listed (“NSE Emerge” or “Stock Exchange”), and subject to any applicable
approvals, consents, permissions or sanctions as may be required from the Gol, the
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai (“RoC”), SEBI, Stock Exchanges, RBI,
the Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India (“DEA”),
Government of India, the Department for Promotion of Industrial and Internal Trade
(“DPIIP”), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, and any other appropriate governmental,
statutory and regulatory authorities and departments of India (“Regulatory
Authorities”), and any third parties including but not limited to lender(s) of the
Company, and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed,
stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions, and which may be agreed to by the board of directors of the
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Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall include a duly
authorised committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred by the
Board including the powers conferred by this resolution), the approval of the
shareholders of the Company be and hereby is accorded to authorise the Board to
create, issue, offer and allot up to 85,00,000 Equity Shares, of face value of X 5 each of
the Company(the “Issue”) in the [ssue, for cash either at par or premium such that the
amount being raised pursuant to the Issue aggregates up to INR 4000 Lakhs (with an
option to the Company to retain an over-subscription to the extent of 1% of the net [ssue
size, or such other extent as may be permitted under the Applicable Laws, for the
purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer while finalising the basis of allotmment in
consultation with the designated stock exchange) including the issue and allotment of
Equity Shares to the market maker in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations at a price to
be determined by the Company in consultation with BRLMs by the book building
process in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations or otherwise in accordance with
Applicable Laws, at such premium or discount per Equity Share as allowed under
Applicable Laws and as may be fixed and determined in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, out of the authorised share capital of the Company to any category of
person or persons as permitted under Applicable Laws, who may or may not be the
shareholder(s) of the Company, including anchor investors, one or more of the members
of the Company, Hindu undivided families, qualified institutional buyers including
foreign portfolio investors other than individuals, corporate bodies and family offices,
alternative investment funds, foreign venture capital investors registered with SEBI,
multilateral and bilateral development financial institutions, non-resident Indians, state
industrial development corporations, insurance companies registered with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India, provident funds, pension
funds, insurance funds set up by army, navy, or air force of the Union of India,
insurance funds set up and managed by the Department of Posts, India, Indian mutual
funds, trusts/societies registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860,
development financial institutions, systemically important non-banking finance
companies, members of group companies, Indian public, bodies corporate, companies
(private or public) or other entities, authorities (whether incorporated or not), and to
such other persons, including high net worth individuals, retail individual bidders or
other entities, in one or more combinations thereof, and/or any other category of
investors as may be permitted to invest under Applicable Laws (collectively referred to
as the “Investors”) by way of the Issue in consultation with the BRLM and/or
underwriters and/or other advisors or such persons appointed for the Issue, with an
option to the Company to retain an over-subscription to the extent of 1% of the net offer,
for the purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer to make allotment while finalizing
the basis of allotment in consultation with the designated stock exchange, whether
through the Issue or otherwise in one or more modes or combinations thereof and/or
any other category of investors as may be permitted to invest under Applicable Laws
and in one or more tranches and on such terms and conditions as may be finalised by
the Board in consultation with the BRLM and that the Board in consultation with the
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BRLM may finalise all matters incidental thereto as it may in its absolute discretion
thinks fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Issue shall be
listed NSE Emerge.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions
and any issue, allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue, the Board in
consultation with the BRLM, may determine the terms of the Issue including the class
of investors to whom the Equity Shares are to be allotted, the number of Equity Shares
to be allotted in each tranche, Issue price, premium amount, discount (as allowed under
Applicable Laws), listing on Stock Exchange as the Board in its absolute discretion
deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to negotiate, finalise and
execute such deeds, documents agreements and any amendment thereto, as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable including arrangements
with BRLM, underwriters, escrow agents, legal advisors, etc., to approve incurring of
expenditure and payment of fees, commissions, brokerage, remuneration and
reimbursement of expenses in connection with the Issue and to settle or give
instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may
arise, in regard to the offering, [ssue, allotment of the Equity Shares, and utilization of
the Fresh Issue proceeds, if applicable and such other activities as may be necessary in
relation to the Issue and to accept and to give effect to such modifications, changes,
variations, alterations, deletions and/or additions as regards the terms and conditions
as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the
Company and the Issue, without requiring any further approval of the shareholders,
except as required under law and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Company
and the Board pursuant to these resolutions may be exercised by the Board or such
committee thereof as the Board may constitute in its behalf.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to compliance with Applicable Laws such Equity
Shares as are not subscribed may be disposed of by the Board in consultation with the
BRLM to such persons and in such manner and on such terms as the Board in its
absolute discretion thinks most beneficial to the Company including offering or placing
them with banks/financial institutions/investment institutions/mutual funds /bodies
corporate /such other persons or otherwise.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all monies received out of the Issue shall be transferred
to a separate bank account referred to in Section 40(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and
application monies received pursuant to the Issue shall be refunded within such time,
as specitied by SEBI and in accordance with applicable law, or the Company shall pay
interest on failure thereof, as per applicable law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions, Mr.
Vishesh Handa, Managing Director, Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra, Whole Time Director,
Mr. Ashish Nirmal, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Poonam Jain, Company Secretary of
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the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to execute and deliver any and all
other documents, papers or instruments, issue and provide certificates and to do or
cause to be done any and all acts or things as may be necessary, appropriate or
advisable in order to carry out the purposes and intent of the foregoing resolutions for
the Issue; and any such documents so executed and delivered or acts and things done
or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the authority of the Company in so
doing and any document so executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused
to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the
acts and deeds of the Company, as the case may be.”

ITEM NO 6: Increase in investments limits for non-resident Indians and overseas
citizens of India

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, as amended (“FEMA”), Foreign Exchange Management (Non-
debt Instruments) Rules, 2019, as amended up to date, the Consolidated FDI Policy
Circular of 2020 dated October 15, 2020 issued by the Department for Promotion of
Industry and Internal Trade, Government of India, Master Directions — Foreign
Investment issued by the Reserve Bank of India (as amended from time to time), as
amended and the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and all other applicable acts,
rules, regulations, provisions and guidelines notified thereunder (collectively referred to
as the “Companies Act”) and subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and
sanctions of the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI”), the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India and other concerned authorities and subject to
such conditions as may be prescribed by any of the said concerned authorities while
granting such approvals, permissions or sanctions which may be agreed to by the board
of directors of the Company (“Board”), , the approval of the shareholders of the Company
be and is hereby accorded that the respective limits of investment by NRlIs and OCls in
the equity shares of the Company, including, without limitation, by subscription in the
initial public offering in accordance with the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt
Instruments) Rules, 2019 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended is increased from
10% to 24% of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company provided, however, that
the shareholding each NRI or OCI in the Company shall not exceed 5% of the paid-up
equity share capital on a fully diluted basis or such other limit as may be stipulated by
RBI in each case, from time to time.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, to give effect to the above resolutions, Mr. Vishesh
Handa, Managing Director, Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra, Whole Time Director, Mr.
Ashish Nirmal, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Poonam Jain, Company Secretary of the
Company of the Company, be and are hereby jointly and severally authorised to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things, including to settle any question, difficulty or doubt
that may arise and to finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be
necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above
resolution, including without limitation intimating the Reserve Bank of India of the
increase in investment limits of non-resident Indians in the equity shares of the
Company and to comply with all other requirements in this regard.”

ITEM NO. 7: To approve investment limits of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and the Companies (Meeting
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s),
clarification(s), substitution(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
consent of the Members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board", which term shall be
deemed to include, unless the context otherwise required, any Committee of the Board
or any Director(s) or Officer(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred
on the Board under this resolution) for giving loan(s) in one or more tranches including
loan represented by way of book debt (the "Loan") to, and/or giving of guarantee(s),
and/or providing of security(ies) in connection with any Loan taken/to be taken by any
company or any other person in which any of the Director of the Company is deemed to
be interested (collectively referred to as the "Borrower"), up to a sum not exceeding
Rs.50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Fifty Crore Only] at any point in time, in its absolute
discretion deem beneficial and in the best interest of the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the powers be delegated to the Board of the Company
and the Board is hereby authorised to negotiate, finalize, agree the terms and conditions
of the aforesaid loan/guarantee/security and to do all such acts, deeds and things as
may be necessary and incidental inclhiding signing and/or execution of any
deeds/documents /undertakings /agreements/papers /writings for giving effect to this
Resolution.”

ITEM NO. 8: To Approve the borrowing limits of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act,2013 (including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and
Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the Company be and is hereby given
to the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow moneys whether rupee loans or
foreign currency loans or other external commercial borrowings, from time to time, at
their discretion together with the moneys to be borrowed/already borrowed by the
Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the
ordinary course of business) either from the Company’s Bankers and/or any one or
more persons or Financial Institutions or from any other sources abroad, such as,
Foreign Banks, Foreign Investment/Financial Institutions or Funds or other Bodies.
Authorities/Entities abroad whether by way of cash credit. advance. loans or bill
discounting, Issue of Non-Convertible Debentures/Fully Convertible Debentures/Partly
Convertible Debentures with or without detachable or non-detachable warrants or
warrants of any other kind, bonds, external commercial borrowings or other debt
instruments, or otherwise and whether unsecured or secured hy mortgage. charge.
hypothecation or lien or pledge on the Company’'s assets and properties whether
movable or immovable or stock-in-trade (including raw materials, stores, spare parts
and components or stock in transit) and work-in-progress of the Company on such
terms and conditions as may be considered suitable by the Board of Directors upto a
limit of Rs.50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Fifty Crore Only] in excess of the aggregate of the
paid-up-capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution the
Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts. deeds, matters and things, as it
may in its absolute discretion deem necessary. proper or desirable. and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard, to finalise and execute all
such deeds, documents and writings as may be necessary. desirable or expedient as it
may deem fit."

ITEM NO. 9: To approve the managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Vishesh
Handa (DIN: 07842847), Managing Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act) read with Schedule V of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s), modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
the approval of the members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for payment of
remuneration to Mr. Vishesh Handa (DIN: 07842847), who was appointed as Managing
Director of the for a period of 5 (five) years with effect from 4® May 2023 upto 3¢ May
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2028 (both days inclusive) as per the terms & conditions of payment of remuneration,
perquisites & other benefits and including the remuneration to be paid in the event of
loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of his appointment,
as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof)
be and is hereby authorised to revise the remuneration of Mr. Vishesh Handa from time
to timme to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, provided that such
revision is within the overall limits of the managerial remuneration as prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto, and/or any guidelines
prescribed by the Government from time to time.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
Committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

ITEM NO. 10: To approve the managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Mukunda
Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683), Whole Time Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act) read with Schedule V of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s), modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
the approval of the members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for payment of
remuneration to Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683) who was appointed as
Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years with effect from 8tr
June 2023 upto 7t June 2028 (both days inclusive] upon the terms & conditions of
payment of remuneration, perquisites & other benefits, as set out in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof)
be and is hereby authorised to revise the remuneration of Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra
from time to time to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, provided
that such revision is within the overall limits of the managerial remuneration as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto, and/or any
guidelines prescribed by the Government from time to time.”
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‘“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its

Committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby

authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered

necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By the Order of the Board
For Newjaisa Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited)

\I \s}\,t’%

Vishesh Handa

Managing Director Date: 7% July 2023
DIN: 07842847 Place: Bangalore
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Notes:

:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company.
Proxies in order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped and must be
deposited at the office of the Company, not less than forty-eight hours before the
time for commencement of the meeting or with the company at its registered office.

. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,

relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

. Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders, whose name

will appear in the latest Register of Members.
Members/Proxies should bring their attendance slip duly filled in for attending the
meeting.

. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory

Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during 11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on all working days except Saturdays, up to and
including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Route map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General

Meetings, is also annexed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory
statement sets out the matter in relation to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying notice:

ITEM NO. 4: Approval for issue of Bonus Shares to the existing shareholders

As on 7% July 2023, the free reserves including Securities Premium were 13,97,82,112/-
(Rupees Thirteen Crores Ninety-Seven Lakhs Eighty-Two Thousand One Hundred
Twelve Only).

To capitalize a portion of reserves, your Board in its meeting held on 7% July 2023,
recommended issue of Bonus Shares in proportion of 30 new equity bonus share of Rs.
5/- each for every 1 (one) existing fully paid equity share(s) of Rs. 5/- each held i.e.,
30:1 by the members on Record Date fixed in this behalf by capitalizing a sum of
11,46,16,800/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Forty-Six Lakhs Sixteen Thousand Eight
Hundred Only) from Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account as per audited
financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31t March, 2023 and
the same is proposed to be applied in full by issuing 2,29,23,360 fully paid-up equity
shares of Rs. 5/- each.

The proposed issue of bonus shares will be made in line with the provisions of Section
63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014, and subject to such approvals, if required, from the statutory
authorities.

As per Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the shareholders is required
to be obtained for issue of bonus shares by capitalization of reserves.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and /or their relatives, is/are interested
or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be
concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in
the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5: Initial Public Offer (IPO) of Equity Shares

The Company is currently considering raising funds to support its business operations
and has put forth a proposal to list its shares on the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited ("NSE EMERGE" or Stock Exchange). As part of this plan, the Company intends
to create, issue, offer, and allot Equity Shares, which will include a fresh issue of
85,00,000 Equity Shares with a face value of 35/- each.
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In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2018, and other applicable laws, the approval of the Board of Directors accorded its
approval in its meeting held on 7% July 2023 for the issuance of additional shares
through an initial public offer.

Material information pertaining to the [PO is as follows:

(i)

(iii)

Issue Price: The price at which the equity shares will be allotted through the IPO
shall be determined and finalized by the Company in consultation with the book
running lead manager(s) (BRLMs) in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
on the basis of the book building process.

The object(s) of the issue are: The proceeds of the IPO are to be utilized for the
purposes that shall be disclosed in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus to be filed
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the stock exchanges in
connection with the [PO. The Board, or any committee thereof has the authority
to modify the above objects on the basis of the requirements of the Bank

Intention of Promoters/Directors/Key managerial personnel to subscribe to
the offer: The Company has not made and will not make an offer of equity shares
to any of the promoters, directors or key managerial personnel. However, the
directors or the key managerial personnel may apply for the equity shares in the
various categories under an [PO in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations
and applicable law.

Whether a change in control is intended or expected: No change in control of
the Company or its management is intended or expected pursuant to the IPO.
The Board recommends the resolution for your approval. Additionally, to the
extent the above requires amendments to be made in terms of the Companies
Act, 2013, SEBI ICDR Regulations, any other law or if recommended by various
advisors to the Bank in connection with the IPO, the Board will make necessary
amendments

Your directors recommend the above Resolution for your approval as a Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their
relatives are in any way concerned in the aforesaid Special Resolution, except to the
extent of their entitlements, if any.
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ITEM NO 6: Increase in investments limits for non-resident Indians and overseas
citizens of India

In accordance with the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as
amended ("FEMA"), the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules,
2019, as amended (the "FEMA Rules"), and the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020,
as amended (collectively referred to as the "FEMA Laws"), the acquisition and holding of
equity shares in an Indian company by Non-resident Indians ("NRIs") and Overseas
Citizens of India ("OCIs") are subject to certain limits.

As per the FEMA Laws, NRIs and OCls are collectively permitted to acquire and hold up
to an aggregate limit of 10% of the paid-up equity share capital of an Indian company.
However, the FEMA Laws also offer the provision to increase this limit further, up to
24%, by passing a special resolution to that effect through the consent of the
shareholders and subsequently completing the necessary filings with the Reserve Bank
of India.

Considering our intention to get the equity shares of the Company listed, we propose to
enhance the foreign investment limit for NRIs and OCIs, collectively, to 24% of the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company. This proposed increase will be subject to the
approval of the shareholders, which will be sought through a special resolution.

By raising the foreign investment limit, we aim to attract increased participation from
NRIs and OCIs, facilitating greater inflow of foreign investment and potentially
enhancing the overall growth and success of our Company.

Your directors recommend the above Resolution for your approval as a Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their
relatives are in any way concerned in the aforesaid Special Resolution, except to the
extent of their entitlements, if any.

ITEM NO. 7: To approve investment limits of the Company.

The Board of Directors seek consent of the Members by way of a Special Resolution
pursuant to Section 186 of the Act (as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act,
2017) for making loan(s) or providing financial assistance or providing guarantee or
securities in connection with the loans taken or to be taken by the Entities for the capital
expenditure of the projects and /or working capital requirements including purchase of
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fixed assets as may be required from time to time for the expansion of its business
activities and other matters connected and incidental thereon for their principal
business activities up to a limit not exceeding 50,00,00,000/- [Rupees Fifty Crores
Only].

The Members may note that Board of Directors would carefully evaluate proposals and
provide such loan, guarantee or security through deployment of funds out of internal
resources/accruals and/or any other appropriate sources, from time to time, only for
principal business activities of such Entities.

The Board of Directors Recommend the Special Resolution for approval by the members.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or any of their

relatives, are concerned or interested in the above proposed resolution, except to their
equity holdings and Directorships in the Company, if any.

ITEM NO. 8: To Approve the borrowing limits of the Company

The board is seeking approval from the shareholders to borrow funds, whether in rupee
or foreign currency, or other external commercial borrowings, as and when required at
their discretion. This borrowing is in addition to any funds already borrowed or to be
borrowed by the Company, except for temporary loans obtained from the Company's
bankers in the ordinary course of business.

The borrowing may be obtained from the Company's bankers or any other individual,
financial institution, or entity abroad, such as foreign banks, foreign
investment/financial institutions, funds, or other bodies. The funds may be acquired
through various means, including cash credit, advance, loans, bill discounting,
issuance of non-convertible debentures, fully convertible debentures, partly convertible
debentures, bonds, external commercial borrowings, or other debt instruments. The
borrowing may be secured or unsecured by mortgage, charge, hypothecation, lien, or
pledge on the Company's assets, whether movable or immovable, or on stock-in-trade,
work-in-progress, raw materials, stores, spare parts, components, or stock in transit.

The proposed borrowing shall be subject to suitable terms and conditions as determined
by the Board of Directors. The limit for such borrowing is set at Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Crore Only) over and above the aggregate of the Company's paid-up capital
and free reserves, which include reserves not designated for any specific purpose.

The Board of Directors secks the shareholders' authorization to enable the Company to
access these funds flexibly and efficiently to meet its financial requirements and support
its growth and development initiatives.
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This proposal will be presented to the shareholders for their approval at the 3+ Annual
general meeting.

Your directors recommend the above Resolution for your approval as a Special
Resolution.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their
relatives are in any way concerned in the aforesaid Special Resolution, except to the
extent of their entitlements, if any.

ITEM NO. 9: To approve the managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Vishesh
Handa (DIN: 07842847), Managing Director

In accordance with the provisions of Section 197, 198, and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), including Schedule V of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, as well as the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, obtaining the members' approval for remuneration
payment is mandatory. This approval encompasses all aspects of remuneration,
perquisites, and other benefits, including remuneration during a financial year with
insufficient profits throughout the appointment's tenure.

The Board of Directors, along with its committee be authorized to review and adjust the
remuneration of Mr. Vishesh Handa from time to time, as deemed appropriate by the
Board. However, such revisions must fall within the overall limits of managerial
remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, as well as Schedule V thereto,
and any relevant guidelines set forth by the Government from time to time.

Remuneration details are mentioned as follows subject to discretion of the Board of
Directors (or committee thereof) from time to time:

Subject to overall limits of the managerial remuneration as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto, maximum managerial remuneration
of INR 1,20,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Twenty Lakhs Only) for each year effective from
1st April 2023, the Managing Director shall be entitled to Salary, Allowance and
Perquisites, as determined under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961 listed herein below:

a) Basic Salary

b) House Rent Allowance (HRA)
However, he is entitled to Rent Free Accommodation, if he so chooses. Then in
such case, no HRA will be paid and valuation of Rent Free Accommodation shall
be perquisites value computed as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
for the purpose of Managerial Remuneration.

c) Leave Travel Allowance/ Concession
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d) Telephone Allowance
e) Special Allowance

Mrs. Ankita Handa, Director of the Company and appointee himself, are concerned or

interested in the said resolution and no other Director/KMP/or its relatives are
concerned or interested in said resolution.

This resolution is proposed to be passed as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 10: To approve the managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Mukunda
Raghavendra (DIN: 10060683), Whole Time Director

In accordance with the provisions of Section 197, 198, and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), including Schedule V of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, as well as the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, obtaining the members' approval for remuneration
payment is mandatory. This approval encompasses all aspects of remuneration,
perquisites, and other benefits, including remuneration during a financial year with
insufficient profits throughout the appointment's tenure.

The Board of Directors, along with its committee be authorized to review and adjust the
remuneration of Mr. Mukunda Raghavendra from time to time, as deemed appropriate
by the Board. However, such revisions must fall within the overall limits of managerial
remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, as well as Schedule V thereto,
and any relevant guidelines set forth by the Government from time to time.

Remuneration details are mentioned as follows subject to discretion of the Board of
Directors (or committee thereof) from time to time:

The Whole-Time Director shall be entitled to Salary, Allowance and Perquisites, as
determined under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to overall
limits of the managerial remuneration as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
read with Schedule V thereto, maximum managerial remuneration of INR 1,20,00,000
(Rupees One Crore Twenty Lakhs Only) for each year effective from 1#t April 2023, read
with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 listed herein below:

a) Basic Salary

b) House Rent Allowance (HRA)
However, he is entitled to Rent Free Accommodation, if he so chooses. Then in
such case, no HRA will be paid and valuation of Rent-Free Accommodation shall
be perquisites value computed as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
for the purpose of Managerial Remuneration.

c) Leave Travel Allowance/ Concession
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d) Telephone Allowance
e) Special Allowance

The appointee himself is concerned or interested in the said resolution and no other
Director/KMP/or its relatives are concerned or interested in said resolution.

This resolution is proposed to be passed as a Special Resolution.

For Newjaisa Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Newjaisa Technologies Private Limited)

Vl;llzsm ke da

Managing Director " ——"Date: 7" July 2023
DIN: 07842847 Place: Bangalore



NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U32106KA2020PLC134935
Regd Office: 207/B2, 2nd Cross Road J.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura road,
Near New Delhi Public School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India
Email: admin@newjaisa.com; Contact Number: +91 9392427652

ATTENDANCE SLIP
To be presented at the entrance

34 Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s Newjaisa Technologies Limited
held at 207/B2, 2#d4 Cross Road J.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off
Kanakpura road, Near New Delhi Public School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India
on Monday, 10* July 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

Regd. Folio No. , No. of shares held:
Name of the Member: , Signature:
Name of the Proxy holder: , Signature:

I hereby record my presence at the 3¢ Annual General Meeting of the Company held at
207 /B2, 224 Cross Road J.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura
road, Near New Delhi Public School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India on Monday,
10t July 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

1. Only Member / Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member / Proxy holder should bring his / her copy of the notice for reference at the
Meeting.
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FORM NO. MGT 11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U32106KA2020PLC134935
Name of the company: Newjaisa Technologies Limited
Registered office: 207 /B2, 2qd Cross Road J.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura

Main Road Off Kanakpura road, Near New Delhi Public
School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:

Email Id:
Folio No. / Client ID:
DR ID:
I/We, being the member (s) of ................... shares of the above-named company, hereby
appoint
1. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:
2. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting at the Registered Office Monday, 10t July 2023 at 11:00
a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Resolution (Please Tick [Vor X]| against the box)

1. 2, 3. 4. 5.
6. W 8. 9. 10.
Signed this day of 2023
Signature of shareholder Affix
Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp




NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Formerly known as NEWJAISA TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U32106KA2020PLC134935
Regd Office: 207/B2, 2nd Cross Road J.C Industrial Estate, Bikasipura Main Road Off Kanakpura road,
Near New Delhi Public School, Bangalore-560078, Karnataka, India
Email: admin@newjaisa.com; Contact Number: +91 9392427652

ROUTE MAP - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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